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SAN ANTONIO WATER SYSTEM 
 

ANDERSON PUMP STATION IMPROVEMENTS 
SAWS JOB NO. 07-6007 

SOLICITATION NO. B-11-002-DD 
___________________________________________________ 

 
ADDENDUM NO. 1 

April 21, 2011 
 
 
To Bidder of Record: 
 
This addendum, applicable to work designed above, is an amendment to the 
bidding documents and such will be a part of and included in the Contract.  
Acknowledge receipt of this addendum by the entering the addendum number in 
the space provided in submitted copies of the Bid Proposal. 
 
 
A. QUESTIONS SUBMITTED TO SAWS 
 
1. The operating head range for this pump is listed as 70 feet to 140 feet 

(Specification Section 11110).  This is a very large operating range.  Is the 
70 feet head condition an intermittent or continuous duty operating point 
and is it to be accomplished at full speed, not reduced speed?    
RESPONSE

 

:  The operating head range is based on distribution system 
hydraulic modeling, combined with maximum and minimum operating water 
levels in ground storage reservoirs on both the suction and discharge sides 
of the pumps.  All specified design requirements are based on full speed.  
Reduced or variable speed is not acceptable and is not provided for in the 
pump station design. 

2. Would it be possible to review the system head curves for this pump 
station?  RESPONSE
 

:  No.  See response to Question 1. 

3. Does the engineer have a pump curve from any other manufacturer that 
meets the 70 foot head requirement at full speed?  RESPONSE

 

:  During 
the design phase, the named manufacturers in the specification provided 
pump curves that meet all of the performance and design requirements in 
Article 2-2 of Specification Section 11110. 

4. Section 11725, Article 2-3.05, describes a system that operates only in the 
closed direction from a remote device such as the leak detector or 
emergency pushbuttons.  The specification does not include remote 
monitoring capabilities of each valve position (open or closed).  
Specification does require the control panel to provide an output contact 
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when the “valve closed” is initiated.  Sheet I-9 P&ID shows a low battery 
and failure output for each of two control panels.  This drawing also shows 
valve-opened and valve-closed outputs for each actuator.  These 
capabilities are not described in Section 11725, Article 2-3.05, but have 
been provided on most of SAWS previous jobs.  RESPONSE

 

:  We do want 
the “valve close” output contact and the valves should be provided with the 
signals shown on the P&ID.  See changes to Section 11725 included with 
this addendum. 

5. Would you consider revising or removing the following statement on page 
11725-6: “Adequate cable length shall be furnished with each actuator to 
allow cable to lay flat on the floor from the installed location of the actuator 
to the control panel.”  We consider a cable attached to the actuator on a 
chlorine valve to be potentially hazardous when lying on the floor and 
across a thoroughfare.  RESPONSE

 

:  The cord should be long enough to 
reach from the valve to the receptacle that the valve is plugged into, without 
dangling between these two points.  (A dangling cord is a higher trip hazard 
than cord laying on the floor).  If the supplier has an alternative method, it 
will be considered during the shop drawing review process. 

6. Is there a separate Subcontractor Listing Form, other than the Good Faith 
Effort (GFE) form?  RESPONSE
 

:  No. 

7. Is it required to list all Subcontractors/Suppliers, whether SMWB or not, on 
the GFE form or only those subs and suppliers who are Certified SMWB?  
RESPONSE:

 

  All subcontractors, whether they are SMWB or not, should be 
listed on the Good Faith Effort Form.  There is not a separate form for non-
SMWB’s. 

8. What licenses are required to bid this project?  RESPONSE

 

:  Per Article 2-1 
of the General Conditions, Contractor shall comply with all pertinent 
ordinances of the City of San Antonio and laws/regulations of both the State 
of Texas and the United States.  Licensing requirements generally pertain 
to trades such as electricians, HVAC/mechanical, plumbers, etc. and not to 
the Prime Contractor.  For example, the State of Texas requires anyone 
who performs electrical work in the State of Texas must be licensed. 

9. The 54” inlet shown on Section 1 on C1 shows a coupling with restraint 
harness and a reference to see Detail B on Sheet D1.  However, Detail B 
on Sheet D1 does not have a calculation for 54” pipe (the table jumps from 
36” to 60”).  Should we assume 60” for design calculations?  RESPONSE

 

:  
See revisions to Detail B on Sheet D1 included in this addendum. 

10. Section 1 on Sheet C1 shows two different flow line elevations for the 54” 
tank inlet pipe.  Please clarify.  RESPONSE:  See revision to this Section 
included in this addendum. 
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11. Reference is made to the Pressure Sustaining Valve Station Plan on Sheet 

D2.  The 5’-1” and 14’-7” dimensions which provide the location for FE-170 
do not match the scaled dimension at 3/16” = 1 foot scale.  RESPONSE

 

:  
See revisions to this Plan on Sheet D2 included in this addendum. 

12. Section 16722 (CCTV Surveillance and Security System) indicates that the 
security contractor/company must be pre-approved.  What do I need to do 
to get our company approved to submit a bid for this portion of the project?  
RESPONSE

 

:  Any licensed security contractor will be acceptable.  No pre-
approval is necessary.  See revision to this specification section included in 
this addendum. 

13. SAWS received a supplier request to include a roofing system as an 
acceptable substitute to the specified system in Section 07525.  
RESPONSE

 

:  Except in rare instances, we will not review requests prior to 
bid to consider or approve “substitute” materials/equipment.  After award of 
the construction contract, the successful Contractor may submit 
materials/equipment through the shop drawing process that they wish to be 
considered as a “substitute”.  Review and approval of the proposed 
“substitute” item shall be at the sole discretion of the Engineer. 

14. SAWS received a supplier request to name an additional lightning 
protection system manufacturer in Specification Section 16670.  
RESPONSE

 

:  This specification section (and Article 5.12 of the SAWS 
General Conditions) includes an ”or equal” clause that allows 
manufacturers other than those named in the specifications, if those other 
manufacturers are functionally equal to that named and sufficiently similar 
so that no change in related Work will be required.  We will not review 
requests for “equal” materials/equipment prior to bid.  After award of the 
construction contract, the successful Contractor may submit 
materials/equipment through the shop drawing process that they wish to be 
considered as an “equal”.  Review and approval of the proposed “equal” 
item shall be at the sole discretion of the Engineer. 

15. Will SAWS accept Aurora horizontal split case pumps as an equal for this 
project?  RESPONSE

 

:  Article 2-2 of Specification Section indicates that 
equal pumps would be acceptable, in addition to the two named 
manufacturers.  However, we will not review or consider requests for 
“equal” materials/equipment prior to bid (see Response to Question No. 
14).  During the design phase, the two named manufacturers provided 
pump information that indicated compliance with all of the performance and 
design requirements in Article 2-2 of Specification Section 11110 (including 
compliance with the specified operating head range).   
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16. Reference: Specification Section 13207, Article 2-6.02.  For the specified 
maximum flow rate and 9-inch maximum crest, the weir box has to be 9’-1” 
square.  We request that the 9-inch crest be changed to 12-inch, which 
requires a less expensive and more practical 6’ square weir box.  
RESPONSE

  

:  The request to change the maximum water level of the weir 
from 9-inches to 12-inches is acceptable.  See revision to this specification 
section included in this addendum. 

17. Reference: Specification Section 13207, Article 2-6.02.  The overflow pipe 
is specified as 36-inch, Schedule 40, 304 stainless steel, which has a wall 
thickness of ¾-inch and is very expensive.  Savings could be realized by 
going to a thinner, less expensive wall for this low pressure application.  
RESPONSE

 

:  A minimum wall thickness of ¼-inch will be acceptable.  See 
revision to this specification section included in this addendum.   

18. Reference:  Specification Section 13207, Article 2-6.06.  Would “Chase” 
manways be acceptable as a less expensive alternate to the specified 
manway.  RESPONSE:  “Chase” manways are not

 

 acceptable.  Bid as 
specified. 

19. Reference: Specification Section 13207, Article 2-6.07.  Please review the 
specified 2,500 square inch net free area requirement for the vent.  
Manufacturer literature indicates that a single 36-inch vent will handle the 
specified flow rate, if the 2,500 square inch is removed.  RESPONSE

 

:  The 
2,500 square inch requirement will be deleted.  See revisions to 
Specification Section 13207 included in this Addendum No. 1. 

20. Can Chesterton 442 Split Mechanical Seals be added to the specification 
(Section 11110).  RESPONSE

 

:  SAWS staff has reviewed the specification 
and does not wish to make any changes. 

 
B. DRAWINGS. 
 
1. Sheet C1 (9 of 102)

a. On Section 1, change the invert elevation of the existing 54” main 
(adjacent to the existing BFV) from 571.3± to 971.3±. 

. 

 
2. Sheet D1 (20 of 102)

a. On Detail B, add the following new line (for 54-inch pipe) to the steel 
pipe tie bolt schedule for harnessed joints. 

. 

 
54” 150 psi RR 1 ¾” 6 
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3. Sheet D2 (21 of 102)
a. On the Pressure Sustaining Valve Station Plan, change the 5’-1” 

dimension to 7’-1” and change the 14’-7” dimension to 12’-7”. 

. 

 
4. Sheet E5 (40 of 102)

a. Replace Sheet E5 with new Sheet E5 that is included with this 
Addendum No. 1.   Changes are shown in the clouded areas. 

. 

 
5. Sheet E6 (41 of 102)

a. Replace Sheet E6 with new Sheet E6 that is included with this 
Addendum No. 1.  Changes are shown in the clouded areas. 

. 

 
6. Sheet E7 (42 of 102)

a. Replace Sheet E7 with new Sheet E7 that is included with this 
Addendum No. 1.  Changes are shown in the clouded areas. 

. 

 
7. Sheet I2 (90 of 102)

a. Replace Sheet I2 with new Sheet I2 that is included with this Addendum 
No. 1.  Changes are shown in the clouded areas. 

. 

 
 
C. BIDDING AND CONTRACT REQUIREMENTS. 
 
1. INVITATION TO BID. 

 
a. Page 1.  In the fourth paragraph, change the location of the mandatory 
prebid meeting from Conference Room 452 to Conference Room 137. 
 

 
D. TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS. 
 
1. Section 11725 - GAS CHEMICAL FEED SYSTEMS. 
 

a. Page 6, Article 2-3.05.  In the fourth paragraph, add the following 
sentence after the third sentence: 

 
“Each actuator controller shall be provided as indicated on the 
drawings.” 
 

b. Page 7, Article 2-3.05.  Add the following sentence at the end of the first 
paragraph: 

 
“As indicated on the P&ID drawings, each control panel shall also 
provide a contact to indicate that the valve is open, a contact to 
indicate that the battery is low, and a contact to indicate that the 
valve has failed.” 
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